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MEMORANDUM OAAS-P-19-010

TO: OAAS Adult Day Health Care Providers

FROM: Tara A. LeBlanc M&WW

OAAS Assistant Secretary
DATE: June 17,2019
SUBJECT: New Rate for ADHC Service
As a result of the budget legislation passed in the 2019 Regular Legislative Session, the
Louisiana Department of Health (LDH) Office of Aging and Adult Services (OAAS) is

funded and authorized to rebase rates paid to Adult Day Health Care providers for the
following Medicaid service type:

SERVICE: PROCEDURE NEW RATE: EFFECTIVE
CODE: DATE:
$2.56 per 15 minutes plus .
Adult Day Health $5100 provider specific 01/01/2019
Care (ADHC) transportation rate

Effective June 21, 2019, claims for dates of service on or after January 1, 2019 should be
billed at the new rate listed above.

Any claims billed prior to June 21, 2019 with dates of service on or after January 1. 2019
will be recycled. We anticipate that recycles will occur July 9" and 16™, and that
payments for the difference in the rates will be issued on those July check writes.

Providers may also access the updated service procedure codes/rates by going to the
following link:
hitps:/www_lamedicaid.com/provwebl/fee_schedules/ ADHC_Billing_Codes (€ urrent.pdf
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